

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MARCH 1, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

ATTENTION STUDENTS: Tardy students arriving before 8:30am, please go directly to your first class of the morning starting from Wednesday, the 28th. Mahalo!

Aloha, We are holding a planner design contest. To enter, scan the QR code on the attached flier on yesterday's daily bulletin for the Google Form. For more information, please see Aunty Cassie Jacinto. Mahalo!

Attention to all students: Starting Monday, March 4th, the 4:45pm activities shuttle will no longer be running. The 7:15pm shuttle will still be in service.

JUNIOR AND SENIOR CLASS! Juniors, please see your class advisor, Kumu Eva, regarding withholds. Junior prom is just around the corner. Please keep in mind if your withholdings are not cleared, you will NOT be able to participate in ANY school activities such as (School dances, sports, marching band etc).

Seniors, please see your class advisor, Ms, Ellis, regarding withholds. Please keep in mind if your withholdings are not cleared, you will NOT be able to participate in ANY school activities such as (School dances, sports, marching band and commencement etc).

Attention Class of 2024 Seniors: Please stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up a form for lunch account refund. Deadline to submit the completed form is Monday, April 1. 2024

Interested in the Career of Law Enforcement? The Maui Police Department is holding its 8th annual Teen Academy from June 3rd to June 14th. If you are interested, please email Officer Rodney Haia at rodney.haia@mpd.net for an

application. Please apply by April 12, 2024. Space is limited. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Track and Field: We found track coaches! Coaches will be at the Library on Friday March 1st at lunch. Make sure you turn in your physicals and consent forms to the Athletic Trainers as soon as possible.

There will be a two week tryout period starting Monday the 4th of March.

Volleyball: Good luck to our boys volleyball team as they will be playing at the King Kekaulike High School Preseason tournament today at 3:30pm at King Kekaulike High School Gymnasium. I mua Lahainaluna!

Baseball: Good luck to our baseball team as they face Moanalua High School tonight at 7pm at Iron Maehara Stadium for the Baldwin Preseason Tournament. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Pork Sausage Patty and Rice, Grape Juice, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Roast Turkey, Gravy, Zucchini, Mixed Fruit, Craisins, Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: